August 20, 1971

Dr. Jamesn B. Rhoads )

Archivist of the United States
National Archives and Records Service
Washington, B. O, 20408

Dear Dr,. Rhoads:

After receiving your letter of the 13th in; response to wmine of July 23
on the 17th, I went to the Archives on the 18th to examine the two new
plotures and reexamine those tsken earlisr.

All of your photographs are as professionally competent as sould be
expected, and I appreciate having had the chance to study them, sven
if under improper and, I think, 1llegel restraint that is a seriocus
inhibition of genuine scholarship. I suggeat that you take tims from
your own busy day to compare these pisctures you have taken for me with
those slready in your file, and I ask if you can honestly tell we, a3
you have in the past both stated ané inferred, that the proper require-~
mont of the sontrsct to prevent "undignified” and "sensational" use has
been ust, ’ _ :

You must De aware that in court you avelded sddressing this prerequil-
site. If you are not awars of your own improvisations on the meaning
of this eontrsct, I suggest that you begin by rereading your letter of
April 16, 1970, It and your subsequent interpretations camnot both be
true. I therefore ask you to ask yourself why you have told me and/or
the court what is not true.

I am avere of that to which you did not resppnd and I assume that at
some point and in some way you will, On the 18th I left an order I am
to pick up on the 30th.. would like teo add to it the picture of Com-
mission Exhibit 843, the fragmenta which can, of course, remain in.
their contair v, with intersecting millimeter scales at right angles
to each other, however your photogrspher elects to place them. My
purpzn {3 to show the dimensions of the fragments to ths degree
possible.

Sincerd y,

Narold Welsberg



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

August 13, 1971

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21709

s

Dear Mr. Weisberg: f
This is in reply to your letter of July 23, 19T1.

The photographs which we recently prepared and showed to
you complied as closely as possible with the requests

in your letter of June 16. We have prepared the two
photographs you described to Mr. Simmons. They consist
of & photograph of the inside of the collar of President
Kennedy's shirt and a photograph of the corners or points
of the collar. We shall be pleased to show you these
photographs in the National Archives.

incerely,

AMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



